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DATE: January 16,2013 

TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Office of Telecommunications 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: 	 Docket 110087-TP - Notice ofadoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, 
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Image Access, Inc. d/b/a 
NewPhone, Inc. by Express Phone Service, Inc. 

Permission is requested, pursuant to Section 1 L04c.6.c. ofthe APM, to make one copy of the 
confidential documents listed below from Docket No. 110087-TP, in order to include with the record 
that is being prepared for filing in the U.S. District Court, Northern District ofFlorida, 
Gainesville Division, Case No.1: 12-cv-00 197 -MP-GRJ. The documents are: 

02296-12 - AT&T Florida's Exhibit TMA-15 to Express Phone's rebuttal testimony of Thomas 
A. Armstrong. [Note: Document is Hearing Exhibit No. 26] 

02847-12 - Hearing Exhibit No. 44 from May 3,2012 hearing. 

02848-12 - Hearing Exhibit Nos. 21 and 36 from May 3,2012 hearing. 

cc: Samantha Cibula, Office of General Counsel 
Kathryn Cowdery, Office of General Counsel 
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